# **Recommended Study Plan**

# Om kurset

uddannelse

Global Studies

## kursusgange:

Hold: 1

# Global Studies

tidspunkt 01-02-2023 00:00 til

01-02-2023 00:00

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

D-VIP

Indhold

### First Semester

- Mandatory course: Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project in Perspectives (15 ECTS)

## Second Semester (Third Semester for winter starters)

- Mandatory course: Power, Conflict and Justice (5 ECTS)
- Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project 2 in Economic and Social Contestation (10 ECTS)

## Third Semester (Second Semester for winter starters)

• Three Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS)

Or

- Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project-oriented Internship (15 ECTS)\*

Or

• Project-oriented Internship (30 ECTS)\*

\*The Project-oriented Internship can take place, following approval by the Board of Studies. An internship can occur only once during the course of the programme.

### Fourth Semester

• Master Thesis (30 ECTS)

### Transitional rules

Students who were admitted before 1. September 2022 must finish their programme with the following modifications:

1 Semester Students who have not passed Foundation course in Global Studies (10 ECTS) must instead follow Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS).

Students who have not passed Elective course Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS) must instead follow Advanced Methodology Course - collection, treatment, and analysis of data (5 ECTS) or Advanced Methodology Course - practice-related methods (5 ECTS)

#### 2 Semester

Students who have not passed Elective course: Advanced study course (10 ECTS) must instead follow Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).

Students who have not passed Global Studies Seminar (5 ECTS) must instead follow Power, Conflict and Justice (5 ECTS)

Students who have not passed Project 2: Current Issues (15 ECTS) must instead follow Advanced Methodology Course (5 ECTS) and Project 2 in Economic and Social Contestation (10 ECTS).

3 Semester Students who have not passed two Advanced study courses (10 ECTS), Advanced Methodology Course (5 ECTS), and Global Studies Seminar (5 ECTS) must instead follow three Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).

Students who passed Advanced Methodology (5 ECTS) but not Global Studies Seminar (5 ECTS) must follow Policy Analysis (5 ECTS) Students who passed Global Study Seminar (5 ECTS) but not Elective course Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS) must instead follow Advanced Methodology Course - collection, treatment, and analysis of data (5 ECTS) or Advanced Methodology Course - practice-related methods (5 ECTS).

# Global Studies and Business Studies

01-02-2023 00:00 til tidspunkt

01-02-2023 00:00

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

D-VIP

Indhold

## First Semester: Global Studies

- Mandatory course: Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project in Perspectives (15 ECTS)

### Second Semester: Business Studies

- Leadership (10 ECTS)
- Advanced organisation and change (10 ECTS)
- Project A: Project with facilitated empirical data (10 ECTS)

## Third Semester

## Global Studies

- Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course collection, treatment and analysis of data (5 ECTS) or Advanced methodology course - practice-related methods (5

The third semester courses in Global Studies can be replaced, following approval by the Board of Studies, by a project-oriented internship (15 ECTS). An internship can occur only once during the course of the programme.

#### **Business Studies**

 Project B: Project with Knowledge Transfer (15 ECTS) or Project C: Project with Product (15 ECTS)

or

Project-oriented Internship (15 ECTS)\*.

or

- Elective courses: Two of the advanced study courses in business administration (in total 10 ECTS) or Elective course: Innovation management (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced study course in business administration or advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)

List of advanced study courses in business administration:

- Strategic Management
- Ethics and Responsibility
- Service and Experience Management
- Advanced HRM
- Entrepreneurial Leadership
- Digital Innovation
- Advanced Finance
- Advanced Accounting
- Advanced Topics in Strategy and Finance

\*An internship may only take place once during the course of the education. The internship must be approved by the Board of Studies. An internship can occur only once during the course of the programme.

## Fourth Semester: Global Studies

• Master Thesis (30 ECTS)

### Transitional rules

## Global Studies

Students who were admitted to the programme Global Studies before 1. September 2022 must finish their programme with the following modifications:

First semester Students who have not passed the Foundation course in Global Studies (10 ECTS) must instead follow Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS).

**Third Semester** Students who have not passed Elective course: Advanced study course (10 ECTS) must instead follow Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).

## **Business studies**

Students who were admitted before 1. September 2022 must finish their programme with the following modifications:

Second Semester Students who have passed Advanced Organisation Theory (5 ECTS) and Project: Business Management and Leadership (10 ECTS) but have not passed: The course Business Studies and Management & Leadership Processes (10 ECTS). Must follow: The course Mandatory course: Leadership (10 ECTS).

Students who have passed the course Business Studies and Leadership Processes (10 ECTS) but who have passed neither: The course Advanced Organisation Theory (5 ECTS) nor Project: Business Management and Leadership (15 ECTS) Must instead follow: Advanced Organisation and Change (10 ECTS) and Project A: Project with facilitated empirical data (10 ECTS)

Students who have passed: The course Advanced Organisation Theory (5 ECTS) but not: Project: Business Management and Leadership (15 ECTS) Must: Finish the project within the study regulation for 2021-students.

Students who have passed: Project: Business Management and Leadership (15 ECTS) but not: Advanced Organisation Theory (5 ECTS) Must instead: Follow a number of course lectures

corresponding to 5 ECTS from the course Advanced Organisation and Change. The exam will be conducted according to the description of Advanced Organisation Theory in the 2021-study regulations.

#### Third Semester

Project or Project-oriented internship: The Firm's Resources, Value Creation and Innovation and/or Strategic Management, Responsibility and Legitimacy (15 ECTS) or Project or Project-oriented internship: Innovation and Innovation Management (15 ECTS) Must instead follow: Project B: Project with Knowledge Transfer (15 ECTS) or Project C: Project with product (15 ECTS) or Project-oriented Internship (15 ECTS)

Students who have not passed: Elective course: The Firm's Resources and Value Creation (10 ECTS) or Elective course: Innovation management (10 ECTS) Must instead follow: Two advanced study courses (in total 10 ECTS) or Elective course: Innovation Management (10 ECTS)

Students who have not passed: Elective Thematic seminar in The Firm's External Relations (5 ECTS) Or Elective course: Advanced methodology (5 ECTS) Must instead follow: An advanced Study Course (5 ECTS) or Advanced Methodology Course - Collection, Treatment, and Analysis of Data (5 ECTS) or Advanced Methodology Course - Practice-related Methods (5 ECTS).

## Global Studies and Communication Studies

tidspunkt 01-02-2023 00:00 til

01-02-2023 00:00

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

D-VIP Indhold

### First Semester: Global Studies

- Mandatory course: Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project in Perspectives (15 ECTS)

### Second Semester: Communication Studies

- Mandatory course in Strategic Communication (5 ECTS)
- Elective courses of a total of 10 ECTS (10 ECTS)
- Project in Communication (15 ECTS)

## Third Semester

## **Global Studies**

- Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course collection, treatment and analysis
  of data (5 ECTS) or advanced methodology course practice-related methods (5
  ECTS)

The third semester courses in Global Studies can be replaced, following approval by the Board of Studies, by a project-oriented internship (15 ECTS). An internship can occur only once during the course of the programme.

### **Communication Studies**

- Elective course (10 ECTS)
- Elective course (5 ECTS)

The student has the opportunity to complete a specifically planned and academically relevant project-oriented internship in the 3rd semester. The aim of the internship is for the student to acquire knowledge and understanding about the company's or organisation's activities and subject area in addition to gaining insights into the latest relevant scientific literature. The

internship replaces the two Communications courses and can be undertaken if the Board of Studies approves the internship.

### Fourth Semester: Global Studies

• Master Thesis (30 ECTS)

### Transitional rules

# Global Studies

Students who were admitted before 1. September 2022 must finish their programme with the following modifications:

2 Semester Students who have not passed the Foundation course in Global Studies (10 ECTS) must instead follow Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS).

**3 Semester** Students who have not passed Elective course: Advanced study course (10 ECTS) must instead follow Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).

# Global Studies and Cultural Encounters

tidspunkt 01-02-2023 00:00 til

01-02-2023 00:00

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

D-VIP

Indhold

### First Semester: Global Studies

- Mandatory course: Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project in Perspectives (15 ECTS)

### Second Semester: Cultural Encounters

- A. Cultural Encounters and Theories in Time, Place and Space (10 ECTS)
- E. Cultural Encounters and Differences (5 ECTS) orC. Current theme and research in Cultural Encounters (5 ECTS)
- Project work (15 ECTS)

### **Third Semester**

#### **Global Studies**

- Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course collection, treatment and analysis
  of data (5 ECTS) or advanced methodology course practice-related methods (5
  ECTS)

The third semester courses in Global Studies can be replaced, following approval by the Board of Studies, by a project-oriented internship (15 ECTS). An internship can occur only once during the course of the programme.

## Cultural Encounters

 In-depth project work (15 ECTS) or Project-oriented Internship (Cultural Encounters) (15 ECTS)

### Fourth Semester: Global Studies

• Master Thesis (30 ECTS)

### Transitional rules

# Global Studies

Students who were admitted before 1. September 2022 must finish their programme with the following modifications:

First Semester Students who have not passed the Foundation course in Global Studies (10 ECTS) must instead follow Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS).

Third Semester Students who have not passed Elective course: Advanced study course (10 ECTS) must instead follow Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).

# Global Studies and International Development Studies

tidspunkt 01-02-2023 00:00 til

01-02-2023 00:00

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

D-VIP

Indhold

### First Semester: Global Studies

- Mandatory course: Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 FCTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project in Perspectives (15 ECTS)

### Second Semester: International Development Studies

- Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS) focusing on International Development\*
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project: Edited book project (15 ECTS)

### **Third Semester**

#### **Global Studies**

- Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course collection, treatment and analysis
  of data (5 ECTS) or advanced methodology course practice-related methods (5
  ECTS)

The 3rd semester activities may, following application to the Board of studies, be replaced by a project-oriented internship (15 ECTS) in Global Studies or International Development Studies (15 ECTS). The 3rd semester activities may, following application to the Board of Studies, be replaced by the project-oriented internship in both Global Studies and International Development Studies (30 ECTS). An internship may only take place once during the course of the education.

### International Development Studies

Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS)

<sup>\*</sup>Please check the chapter Transitional Rules if you are only 5 ECTS behind

• Elective course: Advanced cethodology course (5 ECTS)

The 3rd semester activities may, following application to the Board of studies, be replaced by a project-oriented internship (15 ECTS) in Global Studies or International Development Studies (15 ECTS).

The 3rd semester activities may, following application to the Board of Studies, be replaced by the project-oriented internship in both Global Studies and International Development Studies (30 ECTS).

An internship may only take place once during the course of the education.

### Fourth Semester: Global Studies

Master Thesis (30 ECTS)

### Transitional rules

## Global Studies

Students who were admitted before 1. September 2022 must finish their programme with the following modifications:

First Semester Students who have not passed Foundation course in Global Studies (10 ECTS) must instead follow Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS).

Third semester Students who have not passed Elective course: Advanced study course (10 ECTS) must instead follow Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).

# International Development Studies

Students who were admitted before 1. September 2022 must finish their programme with the following modifications:

Second Semester Students who have not passed Theory of International Development Studies (5 ECTS) and Development Practices and Challenges (5 ECTS) must instead follow a course in Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS) focussing on International Development.

Students who have not passed Theory of International Development Studies (5 ECTS) or Development Practices and Challenges (5 ECTS) must instead follow Sustainability, Development, and inequality (5 ECTS).

**3. semester** Students who have not passed Elective course: Advanced study course (10 ECTS) must instead follow Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).

# **Business Studies and Global Studies**

tidspunkt 01-02-2023 00:00 til

01-02-2023 00:00

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

D-VIP Indhold

# First Semester: Business Studies

- Leadership (10 ECTS)
- Advanced organisation and change (10 ECTS)
- Project A: Project with facilitated empirical data (10 ECTS)

### Second Semester: Global Studies

- Mandatory course: Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project in Perspectives (15 ECTS)

### **Third Semester**

#### **Business Studies**

- Elective courses: Two of the advanced study courses in business administration (in total 10 ECTS) or Elective course: Innovation management (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced study course in business administration or advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)

List of advanced study courses in business administration:

- Strategic Management
- Ethics and Responsibility
- Service and Experience Management
- Advanced HRM
- Entrepreneurial Leadership
- Digital Innovation
- Advanced Finance
- Advanced Accounting
- Advanced Topics in Strategy and Finance

## **Global Studies**

- Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course collection, treatment and analysis
  of data (5 ECTS) or Advanced methodology course practice-related methods (5
  ECTS)

The third semester courses in Global Studies can be replaced, following approval by the Board of Studies, by a project-oriented internship (15 ECTS). An internship can occur only once during the course of the programme.

## Fourth Semester: Business Studies

• Master Thesis (30 ECTS)

### Transitional rules

## **Business studies**

Students who were admitted before 1. September 2022 must finish their programme with the following modifications:

First semester Students who have passed Advanced Organisation Theory (5 ECTS) and Project: Business Management and Leadership (10 ECTS) but have not passed: The course Business Studies and Management & Leadership Processes (10 ECTS). Must follow: The course Mandatory course: Leadership (10 ECTS).

Students who have passed the course Business Studies and Leadership Processes (10 ECTS) but who have passed neither: The course Advanced Organisation Theory (5 ECTS) nor Project: Business Management and Leadership (15 ECTS) Must instead follow: Advanced Organisation and Change (10 ECTS) and Project A: Project with facilitated empirical data (10 ECTS)

Students who have passed: The course Advanced Organisation Theory (5 ECTS) but not: Project: Business Management and Leadership (15 ECTS) Must: Finish the project within the study regulation for 2021-students.

Students who have passed: Project: Business Management and Leadership (15 ECTS) but not: Advanced Organisation Theory (5 ECTS) Must instead: Follow a number of course lectures corresponding to 5 ECTS from the course Advanced Organisation and Change. The exam will be conducted according to the description of Advanced Organisation Theory in the 2021-study regulations.

Third semester "Students who have not passed: Elective course: The Firm's Resources and Value Creation (10 ECTS) or Elective course: Innovation management (10 ECTS) Must instead follow: Two advanced study courses (in total 10 ECTS) or Elective course: Innovation Management (10 ECTS)".

Students who have not passed: Elective Thematic seminar in The Firm's External Relations (5 ECTS) or Elective course: Advanced methodology (5 ECTS). Must instead follow: An advanced study course (5 ECTS) or Advanced methodology course - collection, treatment, and analysis of data (5 ECTS) (elective) or Advanced methodology course - practice-related methods (5

# Global Studies

Second semester Students who have not passed Foundation course in Global Studies (10 ECTS) must instead follow Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS).

Third semester Students who have not passed Elective course: Advanced study course (10 ECTS) must instead follow Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).

## Communication Studies and Global Studies

01-02-2023 00:00 til tidspunkt

01-02-2023 00:00

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

D-VIP

Indhold

### First Semester: Communication Studies

- Strategic Communication (5 ECTS)
- Organisational Communication (5 ECTS)
- Advanced Communications Workshop (5 ECTS) or Advanced Communication Theory and Method (5 ECTS)
- Project in Communication (15 ECTS) or Project-oriented Internship (Communication Studies) (15 ECTS)

### Second Semester: Global Studies

- Mandatory course: Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project in Perspectives (15 ECTS)

## Third Semester

### **Communication Studies**

- Mandatory course in Intercultural Communication (5 ECTS)
- Elective course (10 ECTS)

The student has the opportunity to complete a specifically planned and academically relevant project-oriented internship in the 3rd semester. The aim of the internship is for the student to acquire knowledge and understanding about the company's or organisation's activities and subject area in addition to gaining insights into the latest relevant scientific literature. The internship replaces the two Communications courses and can be undertaken if the Board of Studies approves the internship. The student may also choose to apply for a research internship.

### **Global Studies**

Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS)

Elective course: Advanced methodology course - collection, treatment and analysis
of data (5 ECTS) or advanced methodology course - practice-related methods (5
ECTS)

The third semester courses in Global Studies can be replaced, following approval by the Board of Studies, by a project-oriented internship (15 ECTS). An internship can occur only once during the course of the programme.

### Fourth Semester: Communication Studies

• Master Thesis (30 ECTS)

### Transitional rules

## Global Studies

Students who were admitted before 1. September 2022 must finish their programme with the following modifications:

Second Semester Students who have not passed the Foundation course in Global Studies (10 ECTS) must instead follow Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS).

Third Semester Students who have not passed Elective course: Advanced study course (10 ECTS) must instead follow Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).

# Historie og Global Studies

tidspunkt 01-02-2023 00:00 til

01-02-2023 00:00

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

D-VIP

isesiioiiii ikki

Indhold

### 1. semester: Historie

- Obligatorisk kursus: A. Historie og teori (10 ECTS)
- Valgkursus: B. Lange linjer før 1750 (5 ECTS) eller Valgkursus: C. Historisk seminar (5 ECTS)
- Projekt i historie A: Metode og empiri (15 ECTS)

### 2. semester: Global Studies

- Mandatory course: Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project in Perspectives (15 ECTS)

### 3. semester

### Historie

- Obligtorisk kursus D. Anvendt historie (5 ECTS)
- Obligtorisk kursus E. Praktisk historiografi (10 ECTS)

Alternativt kan den studerende efter ansøgning i studienævnet tage et projektorienteret praktikforløb (15 ECTS) på Historie (i stedet for Anvendt historie og Praktisk historiografi).

### Global Studies

Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS)

Elective course: Advanced methodology course - collection, treatment and analysis
of data (5 ECTS) or advanced methodology course - practice-related methods (5
ECTS)

The third semester courses in Global Studies can be replaced, following approval by the Board of Studies, by a project-oriented internship (15 ECTS). An internship can occur only once during the course of the programme.

### 4. semester: Historie

• Speciale (30 ECTS)

## Overgangsregler

Studerende optaget før 1. september 2022 skal færdiggøre deres uddannelse i henhold til nærværende studieordning med følgende ændringer:

## Historie

Studerende der ikke har gennemført projektet Historie før 1750 (15 ECTS) skal i stedet tage Projekt i Historie A: Metode og empiri (15 ECTS).

En delmængde af kurset E. Praktisk historiografi (10 ECTS) samlæses med kurset Forskningsog vidensfeltanalyse (5 ECTS). De konkrete kursusgange offentliggøres på study.ruc.dk, og eksamen afholdes i henhold til nærværende studieordning.

For studerende som ikke har gennemført kursus A i Historie og Teori (10 ECTS), samlæses dette med kurset Historisk teori og historiografi (10 ECTS), og eksamen afholdes i henhold til nærværende studieordning.

## Global Studies

Second semester Students who have not passed the Foundation course in Global Studies (10 ECTS) must instead follow Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS).

Third Semester Students who have not passed Elective course: Advanced study course (10 ECTS) must instead follow Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).

# International Development Studies and Global Studies

tidspunkt 01-02-2023 00:00 til

01-02-2023 00:00

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

forberedelsesnorm ikke valgt

D-VIP

Indhold

## First Semester: International Development Studies

- Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS) focusing on International Development\*
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project: Edited book project (15 ECTS)

### Second Semester: Global Studies

- Mandatory course: Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 FCTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)
- Project in Perspectives (15 ECTS)

<sup>\*</sup>Please check the chapter Transitional Rules if you are only 5 ECTS behind

### **Third Semester**

#### International Development Studies

- Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course (5 ECTS)

The 3rd semester activities may, following application to the Board of studies, be replaced by a project-oriented internship (15 ECTS) in International Development Studies or Global Studies (15 ECTS).

The 3rd semester activities may, following application to the Board of Studies, be replaced by the project-oriented internship in both International Development Studies and Global Studies (30 ECTS).

An internship may only take place once during the course of the education.

#### **Global Studies**

- Elective course: Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS)
- Elective course: Advanced methodology course collection, treatment and analysis
  of data (5 ECTS) or advanced methodology course practice-related methods (5
  ECTS)

The 3rd semester activities may, following application to the Board of studies, be replaced by a project-oriented internship (15 ECTS) in Global Studies (15 ECTS).

## Fourth Semester: International Development Studies

• Master Thesis (30 ECTS)

### Transitional rules

# International Development Studies

Students who were admitted before 1. September 2022 must finish their programme with the following modifications:

First semester Students who have not passed Theory of International Development Studies (5 ECTS) and Development Practices and Challenges (5 ECTS) must instead follow a course in Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS) focussing on International Development.

Students who have not passed Theory of International Development Studies (5 ECTS) or Development Practices and Challenges (5 ECTS) must instead follow Sustainability, Development, and inequality (5 ECTS).

Third semester Students who have not passed Elective course: Advanced study course (10 ECTS) must instead follow Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).

# Global Studies

Students who were admitted before 1. September 2022 must finish their programme with the following modifications:

Second semester Students who have not passed Foundation course in Global Studies (10 ECTS) must instead follow Foundation Course in Global and Development Studies (10 ECTS).

Third Semester Students who have not passed Elective course: Advanced study course (10 ECTS) must instead follow Current Global and Development Challenges and Solutions (10 ECTS).